—.
2121 Bagnell Dam Blvd.
FOUR SEASONS Lake Ozark‘f MO 650:9
——— 1 O A\ — 573-552-8334
/v

FOUR SEASONS LAKESITES \
PROPERTY OWNERS ASSOCIATION
ANNUAL PROPERTY OWNERS MEETING

AGENDA
October 20, 2018
10:00 a.m.
l. CALL TO ORDER
il. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

iil. APPROVAL OF MINUTES - October 21, 2017
V. INTRODUCTIONS
V. AUDIT REVIEW
VI. 2019 BUDGET PRESENTATION
VIl. STATE OF THE ASSOCIATION
Vill. FACILITIES UPDATE
IX. REPORTS
A. COMMUNICATIONS
B. ARCHITECTURAL CONTROL
C. SOCIAL EVENTS
D. CAMDEN COUNTY SHERIFF
X. QUESTION & ANSWER

XI. ADJOURN



‘abenbue| apnio 10 ‘Buiuajealy ‘epnu ‘eAlsnqge

JO 9sh a8y} WwoJ4} ujeyas pue ‘AHIAID pue AS81IN0D UOCWWOD Y}IM dARYSQ SawWli} [je Je }Shul s1aquuay
‘umop dajs 0} Jap.4o ue Buipnjoul ‘areys Bunesw ayj Aq spew siaplo jje Aaqo jsnw si1aquiay

“Jleyo

Bupsaw ay) Jo uoi3alasip ayj o3 3oafgns ‘anss| auo Aue uo asim) ueyy asow yeads jou Aew sIdqUIB|
*aouo )yeads 0} asueyd

B UaAIb usaq sey )Yeads 0) Sjuem Oym aUOAISAD [IJuUn W]} puodas e 10} yeads jou Aew siaquiajy
‘pessnosip Buiaq swayl epuabe ayj 0) suewsab sbuiy} 0} sjusIWIOID 11dY) dUPUOD JSNW SIaqUIBIA
Jleyo Bunessw ayj o3 s)yrewal

|le ssaippe }snw pue Bupjeads uaym saweu siaquiajy Joyjo Buisn woly ujesjas 3snwi sJoquidjy
‘s1oqUIB|N YOd MOJ|9} 10 yels Juawabeuepy

‘sioqUIBy pieog Spiemo) Joayjla ‘syoejpe jeqlaa Jeuostad ul Buibebua woly ulelyal Jsnwi sIdaqUIB
‘Juswwo9 1o} Jieyd Bunesw ayj Aq jos sjwi] awny Aq apiqe }snw siaquapy ‘Bunjeads usypp
‘Bunesw ay) ydnisip asIMIBY]O0 IO ‘100}} 8y} sey A|pijeA oym auoAue jdniiajul Jou jsnud s1oquisiy
"‘paziubooal aq 0} Jlem pue spuey JIaY) asiel uay) ‘paysiuyy ale syodas

ayj} |i3un suonsanb jje pjoy pjnoys siaquay ‘spodead Juswabeuewysaoiyo Buung “ireyos Bupssw
ay} Aq paziuboosau iyun Bupjeads woly uieyal pue ‘Ajjainb jis ‘wniossp utejulew Jsnw s1dquIBy
"aouepusjje ui ajdoad (g) xis uey) Jomaj yim Bupesw Aue o} Ajdde

JOU |jeys }ONpUOY) JO 8p0I SIY] "Me] dje}s 1o sjuawnoop Bujuianob ay) Japun ajqejieAe suesw Aue
Buisn ‘yonpuo’ jo apo) siYyj) 9210jud 0} AjLioyine ay) aAey |jeys YOd @yl ‘sbupasw yons je 3onpuo)
JO apon Buimojjo} aY) 0} alaype 0} pajdadxa ale si1oqudyy ||e ‘pud jey) 0] 'doym e se yOd @y} jo
}salajul }saq ay) saAIaS Jey) Jauuew djeudoidde pue jeoiyld ‘9yissaulsng e ul S8AjasSWaY)} JoNpuod
vOd 3y} Jo siaquisjy |je yey) sbBunssw asay) je ssauisng yOd JO uoljoesuel) aAljoayd pue juaiolyse
9y} 4o} |eluasso si )| ‘Jonamol ‘sbBujjeaw asay) je siaquuiapy Jo asuasaid ayj sawosjam pieog oyl
-Aiessaoau se sBunesw jejoads pue (pieog ayy) s10joaliqg jo pleog ay) Jo sbujeaw Ajyjuow ‘sIdsumo
jo Bunjeaw |enuue auo s3onNpuod (YOd) uoneioossy sisumg Auadolad sejisaye] suoseag 1no4 ayj|

1ONANOIJ 40 3402
ONILITN SHINMO ALHIdOUd TVNNNY
VOd SILISINVT SNOSVIS ¥NO4



FOUR SEASONS LAKESITES
PROPERTY OWNERS ASSOCIATION, INC.
ANNUAL OWNERS MEETING
PRELIMINARY MINUTES
October 21, 2017
10:00 a.m.

I. CALL TO ORDER: POA Board President Mary Bustin called the meeting to order at 10:00
a.m. at the Four Seasons Lakesites POA Community Center, 36 Vintage Landing Dr. Lake Ozark,
MO 65049. Board Members present were Mary Bustin, Maggie Moe, Patti Pilshaw, Christophe
Torres and Terry Roets.

Representatives present from Missouri Association Management (MAM) were Della Miller, Jay
Prince and Heidi Altman. Representatives from Wilson Toellner CPA were Patricia Higgins and
Lindsay Kelly. There were 62 property owners in attendance.

II. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE: Board Director, Patti Pilshaw, led the Pledge of Allegiance.

III. APPROVAL OF MINUTES - October 15, 2016: Mr. Roets made a motion to approve
the October 15, 2016 Annual Meeting Minutes as presented. Mr. Torres seconded the motion.
The October 15, 2016 minutes were approved.

IV. INTRODUCTIONS: Ms. Bustin introduced and thanked the volunteer Board of Directors.
The Architectural Control Committee and Social Committee members, staff from Missouri
Association Management, L.L.C. (MAM) were introduced. Ms. Bustin continued by introducing
the Wilson Toellner CPA staff as well as Sgt. Jim Elkin and Sheriff Tony Helms from the Camden
County Sheriff’s Office. Ms. Bustin, on behalf of the entire Board and POA Members offered a
special thank you to Nancy Cason for her number of years of volunteer service on the Board.

Ms. Bustin reviewed the Owner Code of Conduct at Meetings as well as the Mission Statement
which was a resuilt of the first Strategic Planning session:

“To act as an objective body while maintaining and enhancing property values,
representing property owners by enforcing the "Declaration of Restrictive Covenants” and being
financially responsible, all in the best interest of the community.”

V. BOARD OF DIRECTOR CANDIDATES: Ms. Bustin announced the names of the Board
Candidates: Steve Yoder, Mary Bustin, Karen Schenk, Debra Howard and Kurt Kuhimann. She
went on to explain the election process.

VI. AUDIT REVIEW: Ms. Bustin presented the 2016 Audit. Copies of the audit may be
obtained by contacting Missouri Association Management.
Q: Dan Hoag — 613 EC1 ~ Why did Management fees increase approximately $70,000?
A: Ms. Bustin — Management has taken on more responsibilities that were contracted
out in years past: increased pool coverage due to vandalism, website managed in-house,
etc. Management fee includes personnel and overhead as well as the warehouse to



FOUR SEASONS LAKESITES

PROPERTY OWNERS ASSOCIATION, INC.
ANNUAL MEETING PRELIMINARY MINUTES
October 21, 2017

Page 2

store supplies and equipment, the office, utilities, etc. The fee also covers “profit” which
in 2016 was $14,000 + 10% of a portion of the money saved at the end of the year.

**NOTE: This year the board agreed to share a portion of the excess of
revenue over expenses. Management received 10% of the audited “Excess of
Revenue over Expenses” of the Association, as determined in the approved
audited financial statements, less the amount anticipated and identified as
“Projected Net Revenue/Loss” on the annual budget overview

Q: William Stone — 612 EC1 — Will they get the same $70,000 every year? How much
is the 10%? Why?

A: Ms. Bustin — No. Approximately $40,000 was due to increases in overhead and
salaries resulting in additional services. The 10% is $30,000. It is an incentive for them
to help the POA save money. The Board budgeted as if MAM has to bid out most of the
work if they are unable to complete the task in-house. They do not have the manpower
to complete all tasks in-house even though that may be the best way to save money; it
just is not feasible.

Q: Dan Hoag — 613 EC1 — What is the process of bidding out jobs?

A: Ms. Bustin - Depending on the magnitude, the Board requests three bids.
Sometimes three bids are not available depending on the need such as the security
system, there is only one company in the area that services the system. Ifitis
something that MAM can do and do for a lower cost, we ask them to pick up the
responsibility. The Board looks at what was spent the previous year and what is
expected for expenses in the coming year to base the budget. Some things are
unexpected like the vandalism at the pools; therefore, the unexpected cost increased the
expenses.

Q: Dan Hoag — 613 EC1 — My concern is regarding the percentage of assessments
went up about 20-30% in Porto Cima, so it's a pretty good jump.

A: Ms. Bustin —The reason for the increase in 2016 was for putting money into
reserves for Porto Cima because 3-4 years ago when the Board did a reserve study they
did not realize how many roads they had to maintain. The POA is responsible for 3.4
miles of roads. The reserve study came back saying that there needed to be roughly a
$60,000 reserve contribution annually for roads. What the Board has done in the past
years, is a set aside a portion of any excess money at the end of the year to put into the
reserve for Porto Cima roads. That way Porto Cima is not responsible for the entire
$60,000.

A: Mr. Roets - The Board asks MAM to increase services that are not budgeted when
things unexpectedly happen, such as the extend mowing season this year because of the
weather. Increase in services is a fine line and unpredictable.

VII. 2018 BUDGET PRESENTATION: Ms. Moe explained the budget process and reviewed
the budget. Ms. Moe reported there would not be an increase in the 2018 assessments.



FOUR SEASONS LAKESITES

PROPERTY OWNERS ASSOCIATION, INC.
ANNUAL MEETING PRELIMINARY MINUTES
October 21, 2017

Page 3

VIII. STATE OF THE ASSOCIATION: Ms. Bustin reported there was significant
improvement on Collections in 2017 with the newly implemented policy of contacting delinquent
accounts immediately prior to sending to collections. She also reviewed the Reserve Study and
announced the Campground would be undergoing updates and upgrades to the infrastructure
as well as refurbishment of the property. The Bank of Versailles has offered their meeting room
as a space for Porto Cima residents to use for regular gatherings, such as cards as well as
private events. The Developer has offered the use of land on Seabrook Drive off Horseshoe
Bend Parkway for a Yard Waste Disposal area for POA residents Friday — Monday. Areas in
Porto Cima are being investigated for a similar Yard Waste Disposal space. And finally, Ms.
Bustin informed that the Board is moving toward making the Fitness Center, Storage Facilities
and Campground self-supporting.

IX. COLLECTION OF BALLOTS: Anyone present that had not yet voted for the Board
Election were given ballots to do so.

X. FACILITIES UPDATE: Mr. Roets reported on several of the updates to facilities
throughout the community: Community Planning, Neighborhood Watch, Monument at
Resplinder, Bittersweet Parking Expansion, Possible Future Swimming Pool Plans, Digital
Signage, Fitness Center Upgrades and Membership Discounts. Mr. Roets informed the Members
there would be a Planning and Zoning meeting at the Village Hall on Tuesday, October 24, at
4:30 regarding the development of the land behind the Community Center. The new owner
plans to build a lake front restaurant, possible condos and retail shops.

Q: Linda Sandbothe — 47 RE1 - What are the plans for Regency Pool? I heard it was

being closed or removed. Regency Pool is the reason we bought a house on Regency

Cove.

A: Ms. Bustin — No plans have been made about what is happening with the pools.

The Board has been researching options due to the fact that major repairs/reconstruction

may be necessary at Regency Pool in the near future.

Q: Karen Schenk — 1269 KP5 — Suggested the consideration of an indoor pool which

will allow for swim lessons which are drastically needed in the area as well as water

aerobics year-round for the physically active seniors in the POA. Is there any way the

POA could work something out with Treetop Condominiums to reciprocate with the

amenities, allowing use of their indoor pool?

A: Ms. Bustin — We can follow up with Treetop Condominiums to see if anything can be

worked out.

A: Mr. Roets — Rest assured, we are not going to build a new pool that cannot become

a year-round facility.

Q: Dan Hoag - 613 EC1 — The POA should review all pools and maybe close some that

need work or do not get as much use, then build one big new pool to draw people to.

Q: Linda Sanbothe — 47 RE1 — The POA needs to take care of what they have and

what they can afford.



FOUR SEASONS LAKESITES

PROPERTY OWNERS ASSQOCIATION, INC.
ANNUAL MEETING PRELIMINARY MINUTES
October 21, 2017

Page 4

XI. REPORTS:

A. COMMUNICATIONS COMMITTEE: Mr. Roets shared that he would like to invite
homeowners to join the Communications Committee. His goal is to get important information
out to the homeowners in the quickest way possible. He asks that homeowners follow Four
Seasons POA on FaceBook, visit the website and provide an email address to receive the
monthly Association Press as well as periodic email blasts.

B. ARCHITECTURAL CONTROL: Mr. Ron Rule presented the ACC report. Mr. Rule
discussed the changes that were made in the ACC Guidelines for Homebuilder's Handbook. He
also reported an increase in construction over the last year.

C. SOCIAL COMMITTEE: Ms. Moe reported the Social Committee meets periodically
and invites any homeowner who would be interested in joining the committee to contact Ms.
Altman. She announced all the events that have taken place in 2017 as well as the upcoming
Christmas Parties.

D. CAMDEN COUNTY SHERIFF'S OFFICE: Sheriff Tony Helms spoke to the
Members about his goals he set when elected Sheriff last year. He is a 26-year veteran of the
CCSO and his primary goal is to serve the people. He and his team focus on community
oriented policing to involve the community in which we all live. He encourages Neighborhood
Watch. He went on to discuss how animal control is a serious problem in Camden County.

S: Karen Schenk — 1269 KP5 — Residents should take advantage of the “Away from
home” checks. We appreciate the comfort of know the CCSO is monitoring our property. Larry
and I would also like to thank Arlene Page for coming on her day off to the fishing tournament.

S: Wayne Marlow 103B GP1 —1I live on in Porto Cima and see CCSO driving through
the area all the time. Thank you!

Q: Dan Hoag - 613 EC1 — What do you think about the Neighborhood Watch program?
What about neighborhoods that do not have full time residents? Is burglary a concern?

A: Sheriff Helms — Burglary is the 3™ or 4% top crime in the area. The Neighborhood
Watch program is very beneficial even if the residents are part-time. Criminals do not know
that, and they are lazy. If they see a Neighborhood Watch sign posted they will likely go to a
different area as to not to take a chance.

A: Ranita Jones — 634 PP5 — Ms. Jones suggested the part-time residents signing up
for the “Away from home” checks and starting a Neighborhood Watch program to get the sign
posted in the neighborhood.

A: Maureen Baker — 1139 CC5 - A sign will detour criminals even if you are there
part-time.

A. Charles Baker — 1139 CC5 - There are only two houses on our street, ours and
one other. Sgt. Elkin and his deputies are my Neighborhood Watch. We let them
know when we are going to be out of town and they do complete checks of the
perimeter.

Sheriff Helms stated that the Neighborhood Watch program is absolutely effective, but the
members must get out and drive around the area during high crime times of midnight to 4:00
a.m. The sheriff ended by thanking everyone for being a good citizen.



FOUR SEASONS LAKESITES

PROPERTY OWNERS ASSOCIATION, INC.
ANNUAL MEETING PRELIMINARY MINUTES
October 21, 2017

Page 5

XII. QUESTION & ANSWER: Ms. Bustin then opened the meeting to Owner questions.

Q. Nick Hamra — 1284R CC5 - I fish a lot and use the boat launches within the Four
Seasons POA. The launches need to be improved and the water is shallow in the off-season
months. When I go by myself, launching my boat is difficult because there are no courtesy
docks to tie the boat off to while I move my truck and trailer. I propose that a launch ramp be
constructed at the Swim and Tennis Boat Dock. The dock is in place and the water is deep.
I've surveyed the property and it looks as though there would be room to put one in as well as
parking.

A. Ms. Bustin — Thank you for your suggestions. We will take that into consideration.

Q. Nick Hansen — 334 KP1 — My home is located across the street from the Kay’s
Point launch ramp. I witness 30-40 dock and lift companies using this launch yearly. They are
tearing up the ramp and I have replaced my mailbox three times this year alone. There needs
to be some sort of monitoring system set up to keep this under control. When I see them, I call
Owner Services immediately. They are extremely responsive. I am more than happy to help
however I can. '

A. Ms. Bustin — Point taken. We will see what we can do about increasing control.

Q. Michael Lindeman - 497 PP4 - ] am concerned about the aesthetics of the POA.
The HBSRD puts up adopted road signs however, there is still trash strewn all over. The Village
mows the side of the walking path and will mow over the trash instead of picking it up. I walk
the paths and always pick up trash: paint cans, car parts, people dumping and throwing trash,
etc. Can we reinforce the trash pick-up in the adopted areas?

A. Ms. Bustin — Thank you for picking up the trash. We will talk with the Village and
HBSRD regarding the situation. Maybe they can bring the adopt a road project back to the
surface.

A. Karen Schenk - 1269 KP5 — I have adopted three roads and the HBSRD only asks
for trash to be picked up every quarter, but I pick up monthly.

Q: Wayne Marlow 103B GP1 — You are lucky to have a trail, we do not have one in
Porto Cima. What roads are maintained by the POA?

A: Ms. Bustin — We are working on developing a trail in Porto Cima.

A: Ms. Miller — The complete list of POA maintained roads are on the website.

Q: William Stone — 612 EC1 - Resplinder is a POA responsibility road and it looks
great, but no one lives down there. A lot of taxes are being paid to Camden County Road
District and they are not keeping up the roads as well as they should. Nancy was a friend and
neighbor. She did wonderful volunteer work for the POA. Did the POA give her a plaque?

‘A: Ms. Bustin — She was given a nice gift certificate. There have been several Porto
Cima residents that have discussed getting a committee together to develop a Porto Cima Road
District.

A: Ms. Miller — Resplinder is a developer built road. The County will not take
responsibility for a road with curb and guttering. We communicate with Camden County Road
District about potholes and other issues with their roads.



FOUR SEASONS LAKESITES

PROPERTY OWNERS ASSOCIATION, INC.
ANNUAL MEETING PRELIMINARY MINUTES
October 21, 2017

Page 6

Q: Carl Jason — 802 HI1 — Where do we go to get the sign to post on unimproved
property?

A: Ms. Bustin — Instant Signs and Banners has all the information and can post for
you.

Q: Ranita Jones — 634 PP5 — How often are the waste water system cleanings? When
are they scheduled to be done? I'm concerned that I've never seen a waste water cleaning
truck.

A: Ms. Bustin — They are scheduled for every three years. The group of properties is
provided to the company and they proceed through the list throughout the year.

A: Ms. Miller — If the system needs to be pumped out prior to the scheduled time, call
the office and the Waste Water Department will get it scheduled.

Q: Rex Gerald — 197 KP1 — The WIFI has poor service at the Community Center. Is
there anything that can be done? It seems the POA is paying a lot of money for a service that
is configured in a way that usage limited and difficult to use.

A: Ms. Bustin — We will check into it to see if any changes can be made.

XIII. ELECTION RESULTS: Ms. Pilshaw announced the final ballots had been counted and
the winners of the 2017 Board Election were Steve Yoder and Mary Bustin.

XIII. ADJOURN: With all business being concluded Mr. Roets made a motion to adjourn the
meeting. Mr. Torres seconded the motion. The meeting adjourned at 12:05 p.m.

Respectfully Submitted,

Heidi Altman, Recording Secretary

*Minutes are preliminary awaiting approval at the October 2018, Annual Owners Meeting.



Evers & Company, CPA's, L.L.C.

Certified Public Accountants and Consultants

Richard E. Elliott
Dale A. Siebeneck
Jo L. Moore
Wendy M. Renner
Eldon H, Becker

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT O

Bobbie J. Redmon-Murray

To the Board of Directors of Elmer L. Evers, Emeritus
Four Seasons Lakesites Property Segere e e

. AP Keith. L. Taylor, Emeritus
Owners' Association, Inc.

Four Seasons, Missouri:

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Four Seasons Lakesites Property
Owners' Association, Inc., which comprise the balance sheets as of December 31, 2017 and 2016,
and the related statements of revenues, expenses and changes in fund balances and cash flows for
the years then ended, and the related notes to the financial statements.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this
includes the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation
and fair presentation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due
to fraud or error.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audits,. We
conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States
of America. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable
assurance about whether the financial statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and
disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditors’ judgment,
including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether
due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers intemal control
relevant to the entity’s preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in order to
design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of
expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal control. Accordingly, we express
no such opinion. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used
and the reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made by management, as well as
evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements,

1

520 Dix Road, Suite A ¢ Jefferson City, Missouri 65108 e 573/635-0227 ® FAX 573/634-3764
5886 Osage Beach Parkway, Ste. A ® Osage Beach, Missouri 65066 @ 573/348-4141 e FAX 573/348-0989



We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis
for our audit opinion.

Opinion

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the
financial position of Four Seasons Lakesites Property Owners' Association, Inc. as of
December 31, 2017 and 2016, and the results of its operations and its cash flows for the years then
ended in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

Report on Supplementary Information

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming an opinion on the financial statements as a
whole. The statements of expenses — budget to actual, which are the responsibility of the
Association’s management, are presented for purposes of additional analysis and are not a required
part of the financial statements. Such information, except for that portion marked “unaudited,” was
derived from and relates directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the
financial statements. That information has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the
audit of the financial statements and certain additional procedures, including comparing and
reconciling such information directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare
the financial statements or to the financial statements themselves, and other additional procedures
in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America. In our
opinion, that information is fairly stated in all material respects in relation to the financial
statements as a whole. The information marked “unaudited” has not been subjected to the auditing
procedures applied in the audit of the financial statements and, accordingly, we do not express an
opinion or provide any assurance on it.

Disclaimer of Opinion on Required Supplementary Information

Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America require that future major
repairs and replacements schedule on page 19 be presented to supplement the basic financial
statements. Such information, although not a part of the basic financial statements, is required by
the Financial Accounting Standards Board, which considers it to be an essential part of financial
reporting for placing the basic financial statements in an appropriate operational, economic, or
historical context. We have applied certain limited procedures to the required supplementary
information in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
America, which consisted of inquiries of management about the methods of preparing the
information and comparing the information for consistency with management’s responses to our
inquiries, the basic financial statements, and other knowledge we obtained during our audit of the
basic financial statements. We do not express an opinion or provide any assurance on the
information because the limited procedures do not provide us with sufficient evidence to express an
opinion or provide any assurance.

Crcra E Commppamsg, CAA5, LLC

EVERS & COMPANY, CPA’s, L.L.C.
Jefferson City, Missouri

October 12, 2018



FOUR SEASONS LAKESITES PROPERTY OWNERS' ASSOCIATION, INC.

BALANCE SHEETS
December 31, 2017 and 2016

ASSETS

Current Assets
Cash - undesignated
Cash - designated for Social Committee
Cash - designated for Damage Deposit Fund
Cash - designated for Reserve Expenditures
Total Cash and Cash Equivalents

CD - designated for Reserve Expenditures

Assessments recejvable
Less allowance for doubtfu! accounts
Net receivables

Accrued interest - designated for Reserve Expenditures
Prepaid expenses
Deposit on fixed assets

Total Current Assets

Fixed Assets
Property and Equipment
Building
Vehicles
Less accumulated depreciation
Net property and equipment

Other Asscts
Property held for sale

See accompanying notes and independent auditors' report.
3

3

2017 2016
313,967 672,057
2,038 1,143
85,629 84,037
284,354 362,046
685,088 1,119,283
1,034,965 808,425
4,085,517 3,565,948
(2,797.962) (2,497,958)
1,287,555 7,067,990
1,412 827
36,417 53,033
44,509 10,097
3,090,846 3,060,555
1,308,626 1,256,768
813,316 797,966
125,281 127,386
(1,046,772) (957,736)
1,200,451 1,224,384
748 748
4,292,045 4,285,687




LIABILITIES

Current Liabilities
Accounts payable
Accrued expenses
Assessments received in advance
Damage deposit - Activity Center
Total Current Liabilities
Damage deposits - payable from designated assets

Total Liabilities
PROPERTY OWNERS' EQUITY

Designated
Undesignated

Total Property Owners' Equity

See accompanying notes and independent auditors' report.

4

2017 2016
54,354 $ 21,996

. 24,004
45,347 431,095
3,395 2,645
103,096 479,740
85,000 83,500
188,096 563,240
1,303,760 1,179,928
2,800,189 2,542,519
4,103,949 3,722,447
4,292,045 $ 4,285,687




FOUR SEASONS LAKESITES PROPERTY OWNERS' ASSOCIATION, INC.
STATEMENTS OF REVENUES, EXPENSES AND

CHANGES IN PROPERTY OWNERS' EQUITY

Years Ended December 31, 2017 and 2016

2017 2016
Revenues

Member assessments $ 2,629,489 2,623,610
Court cost recovery 11,272 1,899
Bad debt recapture 42,436 26,233
Damage deposit income - 1,575
Certified mailings 94 87
Attomey fees 6,500 11,050
Income - campground 5,460 4,345
Income - storage ’ 28,758 24,835
Finance charges - assessments 304,089 290,655
Interest income 4,122 2,969
Home constructions permits 14,050 11,200
Improvement permits 2,500 9,250
Fines 2,719 9,600
Replatt application fee 9,295 10,250
Usage fee - Activity Center/amenities 6,850 7,835
Fitness center incorne 29,310 23,200
Gain/(loss) on sale of fixed assets 12,000 -
Miscellaneous income 4,370 3,435

Total Revenues 3,113,314 3,062,028

Expenses

Management service fecs 843,341 840,004
Accounting services 160,800 159,425
Activities expense 8,820 8,564
Advertising . 101 89
Audit fees 10,000 9,485
Auto expense 11,369 9,757
Bank and eredit card charges 191 73
Board expense 1,491 1,149
Cable TV 1,472 1,487
Camden County Sheriff 144,341 144,341
Carpet clcaning 255 225
Covenant violation chargeback 50 -
Data processing 25,806 17,233
Dues & subscriptions 90 322
Fines waived - 1,250
Fitness center expense 31,427 45,523
Housekeeping 32,583 33,099
Inspection fees 36,680 35,910
Insurance 39,247 37,192
Pesticide treatment 13,415 17,805
Kitchen supplies .83 604

See accompanying notes and independent auditors' report.
5



Expenses (Continued)
Legal & professional fees
Legal fees - delinquent account collections
License & taxes
Maintenance workorders
Miscellaneous expense
Office supplies

- Outside services
Owmer services
Pool fumniture
Pool supplies
Postage
Printing
Provision for bad debts
Repairs & maintenance
Road contract - Porto Cima
Snow removal
Spring clean up
Storage - documentation
Supplies
Telephone
Toll bridge fecs
Utilities
Water softener

Total Operating Expenses
Project Expenses
Software conversion
Yearly project expense

Total Project Expense

Total Revenues over Expenses before
Reserves, Depreciation, and Incomne Tax

Reserve expenditures
Reserve revenues - investments

Depreciation
Income tax

Excess of Revenues over Expenses

Property Owners' Equity, Beginning of Year

Property Owners® Equity, End of Year

Se¢ accompanying notes and independent auditors' report,

$

2017 2016
30,927 $ 28,673
90,246 63,618

1,648 3,771
172 691
. 295
2,097 3,336
742 783
98,644 155,450
759 1,104
44,352 9,157
23,776 20,599
29,970 45,797
366,973 382,020
247,863 232,408
95,089 99,805
3,046 2,721
3,440 2,624
450 .
28,195 27,905
25,640 18,221
5,538 4,106
38,515 43,370
133 500

2,499,977 2,510,491
33,115 i
41,386 70,069
74,501 70,069

538,836 481,468
(50,276) (49,646)
7,085 4,755
(114,143) (129,429)
: (1,949)
(157,334) (176,269)
381,502 305,199
3,722,447 3,417,248
4,103,949  $ 3722447




B

Printed 10/11/2018

FOUR SEASONS LAKESITES
PROPERTY OWNERS ASSOCIATION, INC.
2019 PROPOSED BUDGET OVERVIEW

:.:_u_‘o,\.mm _.om. _._n_.am.m:o_.m. mm:a ﬁo_.._ m#mu...

— 593.00

~ 598.00

Page 1

"~ 820,456.00

$ $ 4

Improved Lots Horseshoe Bend (Grinder Pump) $ 587.00 | $ 598.00 | $ 87,906.00
Improved Lots Horseshoe Bend (Gravity) $ 465.00 | $ 473.00 | $ 35,002.00
Improved Lots Shawnee Bend (On-Site) 4 769.00 | $ 793.00 | $ 16,653.00
Improved Lots Shawnee Bend (Grinder Pump) $ 763.00 | § 793.00 | $ 314,028.00
Improved Lots Shawnee Bend ﬁmﬂmsg $ 642.00 | $ 668.00 mw 12,692.00
TOTAL IMPROVED E P 1 ou kil | $ 1,286,737.00
Unimproved Lots Io_‘mmm:om mm:n $ 269.00 | $ 280.00 | $ 873,320.00
Unim _.o<mn Lots Shawnee mm:a $ 332.00 338.00 | $ 442,442.00

— ‘ TN 5 O SHRE = e 27 15,762.00

4 _-l Bt AT LS - = U MRL S UL L N R s o ..— . L. ) ..u||.__ B L—. i1 ; l”" Ih__ I._ v L

406 TOTA OCI ! R ASSES NTS 272.0 s 1
ﬁm TO ; - ___,.._..nnu...la.. - - _.\l : = — w —

Late Fees/Finance Charges $ 25,000.00
Campground $ 5,000.00
Bad Debt Recovered 4 $ 3,000.00
Interest Bank  ° $ 5,000.00
Activity Center Use Fees $ 4,000.00
Fithess Center $ 33,000.00
Storage Facilities $ 31,000.00
Permit Fees $ 18,000.00
xm.v_mﬁ _ummm $ 5,000.00

}.llllll




Ld

Printed 10/11/2018

FOUR SEASONS LAKESITES

PROPERTY OWNERS ASSOCIATION, INC.
2019 PROPOSED BUDGET OVERVIEW

Page 2

Operating Expense: B ” X
ACCOUNTING $ 163,200 | $ 163,200 0.00%
COMMUNITY CENTER $ 64,966 | $ 64,142 -1.27%
ADMINISTRATION $ 265,304 | $ 269,284 1.50%
ALLOWANCE FOR BAD DEBT $ 270,000 | $ 270,000 0.00%|
AMENITIES $ 536,700 | $ 497,533 -7.30%
ARCHITECTURAL CONTROL $ 101,724 | $ 103,306 1.56%
ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES $ 242972 | $ 245,038 0.85%
G&A OVERHEAD $ 157,648 | $ 149,351 -5.26%
MANAGEMENT FEE $ 289,241 | § 296,469 2.50%
OWNERS' SERVICES $ 261,554 | $ 263,799 0.86%
PROJECT / CONTINGENCY FUND $ 195,100 100.00%
ROADS - HORSESHOE BEND $ 7,000 | $ 4,000 -42.86%
ROADS - SHAWNEE BEND $ 132,840 | $ 142,000 6.90%
NG EX - $ 2320949 [ § 63,222 14.30%
Desig nated Reserve Contribution - Horseshoe Bend $ -13% NA
Designated Reserve Contribution - Shawnee Bend $ 59,500 | $ 30,000 -49.58%
Designated Wmmm_.<m Contribution - General $ wa_moc $ 124,900 -28.95%
: 2 . 154, wcﬁ -34.17%
818,122 | 9.86%
4,899




WELCOME

PLEDGE OF
ALLEGIANCE




l: APPROVAL OF

MINUTES

INTRODUCTIONS




2018 - 20908
BOARD OF DIRECT!

v
Mary Bustin, President {Elected} 2021
Terry Roets, Director {Elected) 2019
Christophe Torres, Sec. {Appointed) 2020
Maggie Moe, Vice President(Elected) 2019
Steve Yoder, Director (Elected) 2021
Patti Pilshaw, Treasurer (Appointed) 2022

SITECTURAL CONTROL
COMMITTEE

COMMUNICATIONS COMMITTEE

Ebbie Bogema
Gary Littrell
Jim Moeller
Laura Parmin

Patti Pilshaw — Ligison
Terry Roets - Liaison




SOCIAL COMMITTEE

" Thank You

On behalf of the entire Association and
Management, the Board of Directors
wauld like to thank Terry Roets for his
tireless dedication and devotion
towards enhancing the strong sense of
Community spirit and pride for the past
several years as a Board member. Terry
will be leaving the Board effective
November 25, Terry’s enthusiasm,
energy, creativity and knowledge have
helped guide our community into the
21 Century and help position Four
Seasons as the premier residential
community atthe Lake of the Ozarks.

Thank You

ntire Association and
Manag nt,the Board of Bireclons
would like to thank Steve Yodarfor his
tireless effort and sharing his
knowledge towards enhancing logisticai
and contractual responsibilities on
behalf of the Association the past
several years as a Board member. Steve
will be leaving the Board effective
January 1. Steve's knowledge, energy
and tenacity have helped guide our
community towards beingin a strong,
responsible and respected position
among the lake area.




WELCOME

wing 5e

ndvery tale
Board of Directors
Kuhilmann Lo il the remain
Rozls

& Bosrd member,

WELCOME

We would also like 10 welcome Mr.
G leazard fo the PO, i
of Directors. While intervie:

those candidates, the Board of
Direclors also voted to appaint
George to fill the balance of Stave
Yoder's elected term, beginning
January 1, 2018.

2016 AUDIT REVIEW

Audit Conducted by

EVE

ented by
Alaina Gump
Wilson, Toellner, CP,




T | |

g Ry ¢ gy g
: “m__mmw “w il Rl

n.u u.m:“—m “_ : — - ~ B
AN _w._m;m _m “_ b ...:mm N |
Tl m 1 e o ._ i AT
IOl i .2_5_,:__ =___ fidif§ (L P




g e e e

e sar o

f e
T i
fe— g

u" _m-w mu:-m.—u-—J_ P e (T LR LT T

N__."_.._..E_:.jm LT TS

I,
I

St e

Bt HED L

e b1
m_w__n il

P e e




COLLECTIONS

20 _2017

Collections $138,484 $142,153 $160,231*

*Through September 30, 2018

2019 BUDGET

2019 ASSESSMENT MAILINGS

Four Seasons POA Annual Assessments are due by Januvary 1% of each
year. To aid in Improving the assessment process and allowing property
owiers more time to make your timely payment, property owners will
receive their 2018 Annual Assessment invpices beginning towards the
end of October of 2018. Timely payments are crucial to the
fundamental operation of the Association. Thank you in advance for
your prompt payment.

Beginning this year, property owners will be encouraged to utilize
CalPay, a new service oftered to property owners who wish to make
payments on-line. This service can be accessed through the website:

and is less expensive to utitize than the
SmartStreet portal used in the past.




FITNESS CENTER

The Board of Directors has transitioned the fee-based
amenities, such as the Fitness Center, to self-supporting
operations. This process has been encouraged to avoid
potential tax liabilities regarding the Non-Profit status of

the Association. Property owners who are currently

members of the POA Fitness Center will notice a slight
increase in your annual membership fee for 2019. The
fee for 2019 will increase to $60.00. This slight
increase is stilt extremely inexpensive compared to other
similar facilities and will allow the Association to build
reserves for future equipment replacements or
enhancements..




STATE OF THE ASSOCIATION

Significant improvement on Collections
Campground Facilities Infrastructure and
refurbishment

Self supporting Fitness Center, Storage
Facilities and Campground

Yard waste disposal site on Seabrook
Future Plans ‘

AMENITIES

USAGE STATISTICS
FACILITY __ = #ofAccess . % Increase
SwinandTennlsF il 3,781 4.7%
Bittersweat Pooi Facility 9 3.25%
Grand Paoint Pop! Facility 16 11.3%
Regency Cove Pool Facifity B 17.2%
i t 7 12.5%

7.25%

SAMENITIES
© AMENTTIES MEMBERSHISS
Fagury
I Fitness Center
Country Club Storage Facittty
Porto Cirna Storage Facility 27 13%-

Community Center Private Events i 48.4%+

*Currently, there are 34 owners on a waiting list




IMPROVEMENTS

IMPROVEMENTS

11



CAMPGROUND REFURBISHMENT
- - T l -
] L] *?.:_1‘»{' :

COMMUNICATIONS

| .
il s

12



COMMUNICATIONS

MEMBER Dlscoumu

13



ARCHITECTURAL

2018 Status Report

14



2018 EVENTS

Blood Drives every 56 days

March 31 Easter £gg Hunt

April 20, 21 and 22 Spring Garage Sales

April 26, 27 and 28 Spring Clean Up

April 28 Spaghetti Spring Fling

June §-10 Family Camping Weekand

June 9 Kids Fishing Tournament

June 16 Game Show Annual Biock Farty

May 30 Kick off to Summer Fun - #ids Paoi Party
June 27 Spreklin' $plash-A-Rame « K1ds Soct Party
August 9 Back to School Bash —Kide # 3
September 15-January 15 Managed Deer Hunt

September 21, 22 and 23 Fall Garage Sales

September 27, 28 and 29 Fafl Clean tip

2010 EVENTS

( erz
Decanibers
Decemberd
8lood Drives
farch 2018 Easter Egg Hunt
April 2019 Spring Garage Sales
April 2019 Spring Clean Up
June 2019 Annual Suremer Block Party
October 2019 Fall Festival
December 2019 POA Christmas Party
December 2019 Santa Babes
December 2019 Kids Christmas with Santa

15



oy
Wy

OWNER’S QUESTIONS AND COMMENTS

16



